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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: P.O. 2634

1 message

Info Cortessis <info@cmedical.gr> 26 July 2021 at 10:52
To: "kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Διαμαντής Κορτέσης <diamantis@cmedical.gr>

Dear Kate,

good morning, our carrier (MK Transport) will contact you soon for the pickup details of the order 2634.

Thank you very much

 

We are at your disposal for any further information.

 

Best Regards,

Vagelis Gkelas

 

P.S.: Shipment Details Request: 
Please be so kind to let us know the package details and the relative costs

whenever is possible
before Wednesdays so that (in case we choose our forwarder) we be able to pick up the

goods by Fridays without delays.

Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this e-mail?

 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom

they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of the
message. If you are not the intended

recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it,
is prohibited and may

be unlawful.

 

From: Διαμαντής Κορτέσης <diamantis@cmedical.gr>


Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 11:16 AM

To: Info Cortessis <info@cmedical.gr>

Subject: Fwd: P.O. 2634

 

 

 

Λήψη
Outlook για iOS

Από: Main Account
<viamedinbox@gmail.com> εκ μέρους του Kate Griffiths <office@viamed.co.uk>

Στάλθηκε: Monday, July 26, 2021 11:12:39 AM

Προς: Διαμαντής Κορτέσης <diamantis@cmedical.gr>

Θέμα: Re: P.O. 2634
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